CITY HALL

CITY OF ANGELS PO Box 667, 200 Monte Verda St. Suite B, Angels Camp, CA 95222 P: (209) 736-2181

DATE: February 18, 2025

TO: Angels City Council

FROM: Steve Williams, Interim City Administrator

RE: Resolution 25-008 - Accepting a Report from the City Engineer Regarding

Observations on Birds Way.

RECOMMENDATION:
Approve a Resolution Accepting a report from the City Engineer regarding observations on Birds Way.

BACKGROUND:
In December 2024, staff became aware of a concern from a property owner regarding the stability of
Birds Way.

Staff excavated and explored areas of concern on January 7, 2025.

The City Engineer, Aaron Brusatori, was on site during the exploration.

DISCUSSION:

City staff, led by Public Works Superintendent Chris Oflinn, used city equipment to excavate certain
areas of Birds Way in an attempt to determine if there were any underground concerns which would

cause the road to be unstable.

The City Engineer, Aaron Brusatori, was present during the excavation and personally observed the
condition of the ground underneath the roadway.

The City Engineer’s report of observations is included in this staff report.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:
None.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. City Engineer’s Observation Report of Birds Way from January 7, 2025



